
Welcome to the 
ITT Alumni NetworkITT Alumni NetworkAbout us

Information and communication networks serve as a basis 
for effi  cient collaborations. We therefore focus on broade-
ning connections among our graduates as well as on main-
taining close links to them. The alumni activities at the ITT 
strengthen the existing graduate network through inten-
sive exchange of alumni experiences in the labor market, 
project cooperation in alumni home countries, alumni sum-
mer schools and regular invitations to networking events.  Also, 
the Alumni can benefi t from the Center for Natural Resources 
Development (CNRD) that consists of a worldwide network 
of partner universities and experts in the fi eld of Natural 
Resources Management.

We have a large number of active alumni involved in ITT’s 
activities. They serve as important multiplicators for the 
institute and its goals. We provide a basis for an active 
information and communication forum to discuss questions 
concerning international development cooperations.
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Where do our Alumni come from?

Questions?
Please contact us
Cologne University of Applied Sciences 

Institute for Technology and Resources 
Management in the Tropics and Subtropics (ITT)

Betzdorfer Straße 2
50679 Cologne, Germany
www.tt.fh-koeln.de
itt_alumni@itt.fh-koeln.de
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You want to stay in touch with us and socialize with other 
Alumni?
You want to check out international career opportunities?
You want to take part at interesting events, conferences 
and summer schools?
Take advantage of what the ITT Alumni network has 
to o� er you and join our ITT Alumni network!

What we o� er
• Close contact with previous and current ITT students and  
 staff  members

• Connection to international representatives from industry,  
 politics and science 

• Interesting job off ers from national and international   
 companies 

• Alumni-Student-Mentoring Program and regional Alumni  
 representatives

• Information about scholarships and PhD programs

• Regular invitations to events, conferences and seminars  
 related to Natural Resources Management

• Possibility to join thematic webinars related to the Energy,  
 Water and Food Security Nexus

• Stay informed with the quarterly ITT Online Newsletter and 
 ITT Annual Report

• A lively and interactive facebook page to keep you up to  
 date about ongoing activities

Subscribe now
All you have to do is to subscribe to our Alumni network 
via email: itt_alumni@itt.fh-koeln.de

You are eligible to join the ITT Alumni network if you: 
• hold a degree from ITT
 (Cologne University of Applied  Sciences) or
• completed one or more semesters at ITT or
•  participated in a capacity development training at ITT

Dinh Quang Duong
Technology and Resources 
Management in the Tropics and 
Subtropics (TERMA-VN)

Examination Year: 2011

Study focus: Sustainable Water   
Management 

Current job: PhD Student in Germany 
at the “Sustainable Water Management 
Program”  from DAAD.

„The TERMA VN program teaches students how to think, how to 
“earn” scientifi c knowledge and more importantly, use it to solve 
complex problems of water management following a sustaina-
ble concept. By combining a group of professors from Germany 
and Vietnam, we got benefi ts from both international and local 
experience of high qualifi ed experts. Besides, exchanging stu-
dents brought us a great chance to learn from other cultures.“

Abdalla Khair Integrated  Water Resources 
Management (IWRM)

Examination Year: 2013

Study focus: Water and Energy Nexus

Current job: I’m a Water Reuse 
and Environmental Conservation 
Team Leader. The project in which 
I work as a team leader for is fun-
ded by USAID. The project focuses 

on wastewater reuse in agriculture, sludge management and 
capacity building of local communities and offi  cial stakeholders 
that are involved in water and sludge reuse.

„The IWRM Master program is a very lively program which deals 
with matters and topics based on real case studies.“

Tobias Kühner
Technology and Resources 
Management in the Tropics and 
Subtropics (TERMA) 

Examination Year:  2009

Study focus: Renewable Energy

Current job: I work as a Project Ma-
nager in the department of Indus-
trial Planning and Construction at 
STIEHL AG, Germany. 

„If you are looking for intercultural and interdisciplinary chal-
lenges and trainings, the ITT is the right place to study. TERMA 
allowed me to get a broad overview of natural resources related 
topics from a local to a global perspective.“

Rosilena Ivette Lindo Riggs Environment and Resources 
Management (ENREM)

Examination Year:  2011

Study focus:  Renewable Energy  
and Climate Change

Current job: I am a Construction Re-
presentative for the Panama Canal 
Authority (ACP) in the Panama Canal 
Expansion Project. Here, I work for 

the Engineering Division in the Quality Assurance Department. 
I also opened a company named TESPAN S.A with a business 
associate where I’m the president of the company. The compa-
ny makes Environmental Impact Assessment Studies, Energy 
Effi  ciency Projects as well as Industrial Safety and  Occupational 
Health Analysis.

„The knowledge I learned in the ENREM Program was a key in-
strument to reach the position. I really appreciate the people 
I met during my studies because it built a bridge to the future 
I dreamed of.“
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